AUTHORIZATION FOR ELECTRONIC ACCEPTANCE OF
Service Element Prior Authorization

DHS Contract Num: 148087 SEPA Approval Unit #: 5190865

Contractor Name: Yamhill County
Status Approval Status

Prior Auth Ref Num ID Service Element Effective Date Amount

DS423998 5190866 49 7/1/2015 $3,000,000.00 Accepted

DS423999 5190867 151 7/1/2015 $1,000,000.00 Accepted
$4,000,000.00
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From: Terry Malay
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 6:11 PM
To: Lucy Flores Mendez
Subject: FW: Board Consideration: SEPA 5190865
Attachments: SEPA BOC APPROVAL 5190865 SE49 SE151.docx

I just noticed the wrong contract number in the suggested agenda language. It should be #148087. Sorry, | don’t know
what my fingers were thinking.

Thanks,

ey Malay

Data Analyst

Yamhill County Health and Human Services
malayt@co.yambhill.or.us

503-434-7523, ext. 4814

From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:37 PM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Cc: Paul Partridge; Lucy Flores Mendez; Terry Malay; Margaret Jarmer
Subject: Board Consideration: SEPA 5190865

Hi Mary and Laura,

Attached is a Service Element Prior Authorization (SEPA) which adds $3,000,000 in funding to our In-Home
Comprehensive Services and $1,000,000 in funding for Long term support for kids programs to cover services authorized
in Plans of Care effective July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017.

This funding is paid directly to Personal Support Workers and Independent Contractors who provide services to
individuals enrolled under Yamhill County’s Developmental Disability program. As a result of state plan changes, these
services continue to grow and are having a very positive impact not only on improving the health and safety of our
vulnerable population, but also creating some opportunities for them to gain skills toward greater independence. We
also hear feedback that families are able to experience greater stability while caring for their family members at
home. These services are providing proactive supports and avoiding the need for out of home placement.

| recommend the Board approve this SEPA. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Lucy, please place this on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:

“Approve Service Element Prior Authorization #5190865 under our agreement #148786 with the Oregon Department of
Human Services for $4,000,000 effective July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017.”

Thanks,
Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523



